

From: David Siddall

To: Hung Le

Date: November 03, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0810-EX-CN-2021

---

Message:

The application has been amended to delete the frequencies of concern, 3550-3700 MHz, as well as the immediately adjacent 3500-3550 MHz. The application as modified is for 3300-3500 MHz. The purpose for this application is to evaluate the levels of interference that may be observed from an AN/TPS-80 radar system to a local 5G network, and vice versa, as set forth in the original attachment.